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Marguerite McLean

From: Jennifer Larson [jlarson@mcslaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 3:48 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: RE: DOCKET NOS. 120008-OT and 110234-TP - Halo Wireless, Inc.'s Request for Naming of Qualified
Representatives

Attachments: Halo Wireless Inc._s Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives PDF

Ms. MclLean,

Please find the corrected filing attached.

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jennifer M. Larson

Attorney at Law

McGuire, Craddock & Strother, P.C.
2501 N. Harwood, Suite 1800
Dallas, Texas 75201

Direct Dial: 214-954-6851

Main Phone: 214-954-6800
Facsimile: 214-954-6868

Email: jlarson@mecslaw.com

This electronic communication (including any attached document) may contain privileged and/or confidential information. This
comrrunication is intended only for the use of indicated e-mail addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this
communication, please be advised that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this communication or
any attached document is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in efror, please notify the sender immediately
by reply e-mail and promptly destroy ali electronic and printed copies of this communication and any attached document.

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 2:41 PM

To: Jennifer Larson

Subject: FW: DOCKET NOS. 120008-OT and 110234-TP - Halo Wireless, Inc.'s Request for Naming of
Qualified Representatives

Ms. Larson:

The Clerk's Office has received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note
that per Commission e-filing requirements, any attachments must be included in the electronic
document (cover letter, petition, certificate of service, etc.) to which it relates, and shall not be
submitted as a separate attachment to the email. In other words, if the cover letter (motion, et al.)
mentions attachments, those attachments need to be included with the cover letter (motion, et al.)
(one attachment to the e-mail), rather than separate documents/attachments to the e-mail. A link
to the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/
Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.
Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

naTr
EE

Marquerite H Mclean LEnUMTNT WUMEER -]

Records Technician o
00095 JN-OE
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Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Jennifer Larson [mailto:jlarson@mcslaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 2:40 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc¢: Vickie Krajca

Subject: DOCKET NOS. 120008-0OT and 110234-TP - Halo Wireless, Inc.'s Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives

Attached please find Halo Wireless, Inc.'s Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives, the Affidavit of Steven H. Thomas,
the Affidavit of W. Scott McCoilough, the Affidavit of Troy P. Majoue, and the Affidavit of Jennifer M. Larson for filing.

Please let me know if you require any additional information for filing.

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jennifer M. Larson

Attorney at Law

McGuire, Craddock & Strother, P.C.
2501 N. Harwood, Suite 1800
Dallas, Texas 75201

Direct Dial: 214-954-6851

Main Phone: 214-854-6800
Facsimile: 214-954-6868

Email: jlarson@mesiaw.com

This electronic communication (including any attached document) may contain privileged and/or confidential information. This communication is intended only for
the use of indicated e-mail addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this communication, please be advised that any disclosure, dissemination,
distribution, copying, or other use of this communication or any attached document is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and promptly destroy all electronic and printed copies of this communication and any attached document.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE:

{
APPLICATIONS FOR QUALIFIED {
REPRESENTATIVE STATUS {

DOCKET NO. 120008-OT

IN RE:

BELL.SOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS,
LLC d/b/a AT&T FLORIDA,

Complainant, DOCKET NO. 110234-TP

V.

HALO WIRELESS, INC,,
Respondent.

HALO WIRELESS, INC.’S REQUEST FOR NAMING OF QUALIFIED

REPRESENTATIVES STEVEN H. THOMAS, W. SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH,
TROY P. MAJOUE, AND JENNIFER M. LARSON

Pursuant to Rule 28-106.106, Florida Administrative Code, Halo Wireless, Inc.

(*Halo™) respectfully requests that Steven H. Thomas, W. Scott McCollough, Troy P.
Majoue, and Jennifer M. Larson be named qualified representatives of Halo in all
docketed and non-docketed matters currently before the Commission and in any new
matters in calendar year 2012 or such additional period as the Commission may
authorize. Halo is aware that they can be represented by counsel as defined in Rule 28-

106.106, Florida Administrative Code and may also elect such representation,

A. STEVEN H. THOMAS

Attached hereto is a sworn affidavit setting forth Mr. Thomas’s qualifications.
Mr. Thomas’s address is 2501 N. Harwood, Suite 1800, Dallas, Texas 75201, and his

telephone number is (214) 954-6800.

HALO WIRELESS. INC.'S REQUEST FOR NAMING OF QUALIFIED

REPRESENTATIVES STEVEN H. THOMAS., W, SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH,

TROY P. MAJOUE, AND JENNIFER M. LARSON Pagel,
1075306
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B. W.SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH

Attached hereto is a sworn affidavit setting forth Mr. McCollough’s
qualifications. Mr. McCollough’s address is 1250 S. Capital of Texas Hwy., Bldg, 2-
235, West Lake Hills, Texas 78746, and his telephone number is (512) 888-1112.
C. TROY P. MAJOUE

Attached hereto is a sworn affidavit setting forth Mr. Majoue’s qualifications.
Mr. Majoue’s address is 2501 N. Harwood, Suite 1800, Dallas, Texas 75201, and his
telephone number is (214) 954-6800.
D. JENNIFER M. LARSON

Attached hereto is a sworn affidavit setting forth Ms. Larson’s qualifications. Ms.
Larson’s address is 2501 N. Harwood, Suite 1800, Dallas, Texas 75201, and his
telephone number is (214) 954-6800.

WHEREFORE, for the above and foregoing reasons, Halo Wireless, Inc.
respectfully requests that its Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives be granted.

Dated this 5th day of January, 2012.

HALO WIRELESS, INC.’S REQUEST FOR NAMING OF QUALIFIED

REPRESENTATIVES STEVEN H, THOMAS, W. SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH,
TROY P. MAJOUE, AND JENNIFER M. LARSON Page 2
1075306




Respectfully submitted,

s/ Jennifer M. Larson

STEVEN H. THOMAS

Texas State Bar No. 19868890
Request for Naming of Qualified
Representative Pending

TROY P. MAJOUE

Texas State Bar No. 24067738
Request for Naming of Qualified
Representative Pending
JENNIFER M. LARSON
Texas State Bar No. 24071167
Request for Naming of Qualified
Representative Pending
McGUIRE, CRADDOCK

& STROTHER, P.C.

2501 N. Harwood, Suite 1800
Dallas TX 75201

Phone: 214.954.6800

Fax: 214.954.6850

W.SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH
Texas State Bar No. 13434100
Request for Naming of Qualified
Representative Pending
McCCOLLOUGH|HENRY PC

1250 8. Capital of Texas Hwy., Bldg. 2-235

West Lake Hills, TX 78746
Phone: 512.888.1112
Fax: 512.692.2522

Attorneys for Halo Wireless, Inc.

HALO WIRELESS, INC.’S REQUEST FOR NAMING OF QUALIFIED

REPRESENTATIVES STEVEN H. THOMAS. W, SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH
TROY P. MAJOUE, AND JENNIFER M. LARSON

1075306
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that a true and correct copy of the foregoing
Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives was served via certified mail, return
receipt requested, on the following counsel of record on this the 5™ day of January, 2012:

COUNSEL FOR BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, LLC
D/B/A AT&T FLORIDA:

Tracy W. Hatch, Esq.

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esq.

c/o Gregory R. Follensbee

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

s/ Jennifer M. Larson
Jennifer M. Larson

HALO WIRELESS, INC.’S REQUEST FOR NAMING OF QUALIFIED
REPRESENTATIVES STEVEN H. THOMAS, W. SCOTT MCCOLL.OUGH.

TROY P. MAJOUE, AND JENNIFER M. LARSON Page 4
1075306




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: { DOCKET NO. 120008-OT
APPLICATIONS FOR QUALIFIED {
REPRESENTATIVE STATUS {
IN RE: !
{
BEL!L SOUTH {
TELECOMMUNIATIONS, !
LLC d/b/a AT&T FLORIDA, H
Complainant, { DOCKET NO. 110234-TP
v {
(
HALO WIRELESS, INC., {
Respondent. !

AFFIDAVIT OF STEVEN H. THOMAS

STATE OI' TEXAS

o o

COUNTY OF DALLAS §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appcared STEVEN H. THOMAS,
who, being by me first duly sworn, deposed upon his oath as follows:

l. “My name is Steven H. Thomas. | am an attorney licensed to practice law in
Texas. 1 am over twenty-onc (21) years of age, of sound mind and capable of making this
Affidavit. 1 have never been convicted of a felony or crime involving moral turpitude. All
matters stated herein are based upon my personal knowledge unless otherwise so stated.

2. My office address is McGuire, Craddock & Strother, P.C., 2501 N. Harwood,
Sutte 1800, Dallas, Texas 75201. 1 was licensed to practice law in the State of Texas on May 10,
1991, under bar number 19868890, and in the State of New York in 1990. [ am admitted to
practice in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Tcxasﬁ(ﬂlﬁ??;%), th¢ United

AFFIDAVIT OF STEVEN H. TIHOMAS " Page 1
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States District Court for the Eastern District of Texas (2007), the United States District Court for
the Western District of Texas (1992), the United States District Court lor the Southern District of
Texas (1993), the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York (1998), and
the United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit (1998), Fifth Circuit (1998), and Ninth
Circuit (2010). [ am a member in good standing in all jurisdictions in which I am licensed to
practice law.

3. Through Hato Wireless. [nc.’s Request for Naming of Qualitied Representatives
(the “Request™), | seek to represent Halo Wireless, Inc. in the above-referenced action before the
Florida Public Service Commission. [ have knowledge regarding the factual and legal issues
involved in the above-referenced action.

4. I have knowledge regarding the rules of evidence, including the concept of
hearsay in an administrative proceeding.

5. I am famihar with the relevant portions of the Florida Statutes, the Florida Rules

of Civil Procedure, the Florida Administrative Code, the Florida Rules of Evidence, and Rule 28-

106.107, IFlorida Administrative Code.” st
FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.  ~__ .~ ,- g e

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN TO before me. on this, the l ‘A\day of January, 2012,

Vo Koo o

L NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the
oo State of Texas

ISEAL]

Commission Expires: 2252003

ATFFIDAYIT OF STEVEN 1L THHOMAS Page 2
1075344




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: { DCCKET NO. 120008-0OT
APPLICATIONS FOR QUALIFIED {
REPRESENTATIVE STATUS {
INRE: {
{
BELL SOUTH {
TELECOMMUNIATIONS, {
LLC d/b/a AT&T FLORIDA, {
Complainant, { DOCKET NO. 110234-TP
V. {
{
HALO WIRELESS, INC , {
Respondent. {

AFFIDAVIT OF W, SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF DALLAS §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared W. SCOTT
MCCOLLOUGH, who, being by me first duly sworn, deposed upon his oath as follows:

1. “My name is W. Scott McCollough. I am an attorney licensed to practice law in
Texas. 1 am over twenty-one (21) years of age, of sound mind and capable of making this
Affidavit. All matters stated herein are based upon my personal knowledge unless otherwise so
stated.

2. My office address is 1250 8. Capital of Texas Hwy.,, Bldg. 2-235, West Lake
Hills, Texas 78746. T was licensed to practice law in the State of Texas on May 13, 1983, under
bar number 13434100. I am admitted to practice in the United States District Court for the
Westexin District of Texas and the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia

AFFIDAVIT OF W. SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH Page 1
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Circuit and the United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit (Federal Bar No. 53446). I
am a member in good standing in all jurisdictions in which I am licensed to practice law.

3. Through Halo Wireless, Inc.’s Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives
(the “Request™), I seek to represent Halo Wireless, Inc. in the above-referenced action before the
Florida Public Service Commission. I have knowledge regarding the factual and legal issues
involved in the above-referenced action.

4. I have knowledge regarding the rules of evidence, including the concept of
hearsay in an administrative proceeding.

5. T am familiar with the relevant portions of the Florida Statutes, the Florida Rules
of Civil Procedure, the Florida Administrative Code, the Florida Rules of Evidence, and Rule 28-
106.107, Florida Administrative Code.”

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT. N Q

W. SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN TO before me, on this, the ; day of January, 2012.

[SEAL] ;ﬂ

OOPOO0000000000000000008 NOTA PUBLIC in and for the
State of Texas

AT

3 [
3 LETTY CARDONA ¢
X Netary Public, State of Texas

¥ My Commission axplres

Commission Expires: 5.2%.1 ‘7[

AFFIDAVIT OF W. SCOTT MCCOLLOUGH Page 2
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
[N RE: { DOCKET NO. 120008-OT
APPLICATIONS FOR QUALIFIED {
REPRESENTATIVE STATUS {

IN RE:

{

4

BELL SOUTH %

TELECOMMUNIATIONS, !

LLC d/b/a AT&T FLORIDA, ]
Complainant, { DOCKET NO. 110234-TP

v, |

{

4

{

HALO WIRELESS, INC,,
Respondent.

AFFIDAMIT OF TROY . MAJOUE

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF DALLAS  §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, persanally appeared TROY P. MAJOUE,
who, being by me first duly sworn, deposed upon his oath as follows:

[. “My name is Troy P. Majoue. I am an attorney licensed to practice law in Texas.
1 am over 1wenty-one (21} years of age, ot sound mind and capable of making this Aftidavit. 1
have never been convicted of a felony or crime involving moral turpitude. All matters stated
herein are based upon my personal knowledge unless otherwise so stated.

2. My office address is McGure, Craddock & Sirother. P.C., 2501 N. Harwood,
Suite 1800. Dallas, Texas 75201, [ was licensed to practice law in the State of Texas in May of

2009, under bar number 24067738, in the State of Louisiana in October of 2005, under bar

nmunber 29963, and in the State of Alabama in May of 2006, under bar number AB-13635-Y88M.
AFFIDAVIT OF TROY P, MAJOUE Page 1
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{ am admitied to practice in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas
(2009), the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Texas (2009), the United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas (1992). the Untted States District Court
for the Southern District of Texas (2009), the United States District Court for the Eastern District
of Louisiana (2006), the United States District Court for the Western Disirict of Louisiana
(2006}, and the Middle Dislrict of Louisiana (2006). T am a mcember in good standing in all
jurisdictions in which I am licensed to praclice law.

3. Through Hale Wircless, Inc.’s Request for Naming of Qualitied Representatives
(the “Request™), | seek to represent Halo Wircless, Inc. in the above-referenced action before the
Florida Public Service Commission. [ have knowledge regarding the factual and legal issues
involved in the above-referenced action.

4. [ have knowledge regarding the rules of cvidence, including the concept of
hearsay in an administrative proceeding,

3. I am familiar with the relevant portions of the Flovida Statutes, the Florida Rules
of' Civil Procedure, the Florida Administrative Code, the Florida Rules of Evidence, and Rule 28-

106.107, Florida Administrative Code.™

AFFINDAVIT OF TROY P. MAJOUE Page 2
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FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.
_’ %

TROY P. MAJOUE

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN TO before me, on this, the 4 “'\day of January, 2012,

[SEAL| ‘
\) SR \ Ce—

N NOTARY PUBLIC in and (dr the
- o State of Texas

ERE
= by N
E T Commission Expires: A - XS - 20 (3

AFFIDAVIT OF TROY P. MAJOUE
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CONMMISSION

IN RE: {
APPLICATIONS FOR QUALIFIED |
REPRESENTATIVE STATUS 3

DOCKET NO. 120008-OT

INRIE:

BELL SOUTH

TELECOMMUNIATIONS,

LIL.C d/b/a AT&T FLORIDA,
Complainant, DOCKET NO. 110234-TDP

V.

HALO WIRELESS, INC.,
Respondent.

A et e A A e m ow e e

AFFIDAVIT OF JENNIFER M. LARSON

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF DALLAS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared JENNIFER M.
LARSON, who, being by me first duly sworn, deposed upan his oath as follows:

1 “My name is Jennifer M. Larson. | am an attorney licensed to practice law in
Texas. 1 am over twenty-one (21) years of age, of sound mind and capable of making this
Affidavil. | have never been convicted of a felony or erime involving moral tarpitude.  All
matters stated herein are based upon my personal knowledge unless otherwise so stated.

2. My office address is McGuire, Craddock & Strother, P.C., 2501 N. Harwood,
Suitc 1800, Dallas, Texas 75201, [ was licensed to practice law in the State of Texas on
November 7, 2010, under bar number 24071167, 1 am admitted to practice in the United States
District Court for the Northern District of Texas (2010) and the United States District Count for

AFFIDAVIT OF JENNIFER M. LARSON Page 1
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the Eastern District of Texas (2011). 1 am a member in good standing in all jurisdictions in
which [ am licensed to practice luw,

3. Through Halo Wireless, Inc.’s Request for Naming of Qualitied Representatives
(the "Request™), I seek to represent Halo Wireless, Inc. in the above-referenced action before the
Florida Public Service Conunission. [ have knowledge regarding the factual and legal issues
involved in the above-reterenced action.

4. [ have knowledge regurding the rules of evidence, including the concept of
hearsay in an administrative proceeding,

3. [ am familiar with the relevant portions ol the Florida Statutes, the Florida Rules
ol Civil Procedure. the Florida Administrative Code, the Florida Rules of Evidence. and Rule 28-

106.107, Flortida Admimstrative Code.”

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

s

JFNN!FFRU LA}RSO@

SUBSCRIBED and S\WORN TO before me, on this, the “m’\da_\f ol January, 2012,

VIR

NOTARY IP'UBLIC in and for []‘It
Stare of Texas

R Commission Expires: 2-d§-20/3
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